

# BN Attorneys at Law

James Anthony
Partner | Attorney at Law

BNS Attorneys at Law Kreuzstrasse 39 P.O. Box CH-8032 Zurich T +41 43 443 00 98 james.anthony@bns.legal

# Memberships

- Zurich Bar Association,
   Professional practice group member for Liability and Insurance Law and Civil Litigation
- Swiss Bar Association
- Zurich Lawyers Association
- Swiss Society for Liability and Insurance Law (SGHVR)
- British Insurance Law Association (BILA)

# Languages

German, English

# Admission

Zurich Bar

James Anthony has substantial knowledge and experience in the practice of liability and insurance law. He regularly advises domestic and foreign clients in liability and insurance coverage matters in all lines of business and represents them in liability defence and coverage litigation proceedings. His special focus is on financial lines including D&O, PI, Cyber, W&I and Fidelity cases, as well as reinsurance. He further advises on and defends clients against legal and medical malpractice claims, motor accident claims and product liability claims. He is a native English and German speaker.

## **Expertise**

- Liability and Insurance Law
- Contract Law
- Litigation

Professional Experience

| 2022      | Partner at BNS Attorneys at Law                         |
|-----------|---|
| 2022      | Partner at Baudacci Nigg Stenberg                       |
| 2019-2021 | Associate at Baudacci Nigg Stenberg                     |
| 2016-2017 | Junior Clerk at the Zurich District Court               |
| 2014-2016 | Junior Lawyer at Baudacci Nigg Stenberg                 |
| 2011-2013 | Internship and project-based legal assistant at         |
|           | Baudacci Nigg Stenberg                                  |
| 2013      | Internship at the Uster District Court                  |
| 2011      | Internship at a leading international Zurich commercial |
|           | law firm  |
|           |   |

### Education

| 2018 | Zurich Bar Admission                       |
|------|--|
| 2015 | University of Zurich, Master of Law (MLaw) |